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ALDRIDGE & STROUD, INC,
Cable Jools

Drilling — Clean Out

ODESSA, TEXAS
April 27, 19%

PHONE FEDERAL 7-4382 P. O. BOX 962

Cil Comservatior Comalssion
Fost (ffice PBox 871
Santa Fe, New Mecico

Gontlemen:

In reply to your letter dsted March 9y 1959 uritten to
the Pldelity snd Lepoait Compeny of Maryland concerning
the rlugging Fond of Mr, T.F. Vanderlsae or his Humble
State X 46, Unit D, section 16, Tebms, Re2BeE, EZddy
County, New ¥exico please be advised that this hole
that you refer to uss drilled tu the approximete depth
of 20C feet Ly & amall rutery and Liey were unable to po
any farther., There was 50 feet of ¢ 5/8 inch cesing
cemepled in ihis hole, There was know water encountered
ond we have of this dete filled this hole -iih cement
and coverad same ss yuu requested, Also the hole thet
was drilied 20 feet from this wall which hed a marker
cemented tut not steneilad hug of this dote been stenciled
and the ancor hole +ires have been cut as requested Ly
¥r. 4irmetrong.

Yery truly yours,

AEPRIIGE & SIROUL, ING.

eet T. F. Vanderlaan, lellas, Texas
New Idre Miming & Chemicsl Compsny, Grsham, Texas
Mre. ®.L. irmetron:, Artesls, Few Mesies
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